Intel Corporation

2300 Corporate Center Drive
CJ1

Thousand Oaks, CA 91320-1420

intgl.

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Subject: Request for withdrawing Class II permissive change.

Date of Grant issue: 04/15/2002
Date of Application: 04/15/2002
FCC ID: J30OM3AWEBS6GA

Gentlemen:

We, the Intel Corporation would like to withdrawal the Class II Permissive Change processed on the
above date. It has come to our attention that the Class II Permissive change currently on the FCC
website has incorrect information and is no longer needed due to the fact that IBM has submitted and
received system approvals since that time.

We have verified and attest to the fact that there have not been any systems bearing the FCC ID:
J3BOM3AWEBS6GA at the system level according to the class II permissive change dated
04/15/2002 sold, distributed, or placed on the market.

Thank you for your time, if there are any questions please feel free to call me at 805-376-9300.

Sincerely,
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Intel Corporation

Mobile Communications Division
Design Services Manager




